## **COMMISSIONERS MEETING**

# **FEBRUARY 4, 2021**

(live streamed)

The Greene County Commissioners meeting was brought to order at 10:00 am by Chairman Mike Belding in the first-floor meeting room of the County Office Building. Others in attendance were: Commissioner Betsy McClure, Commissioner Blair Zimmerman, Chief Clerk Jeff Marshall, Ami Cree, Sarah Penich, Marcus Simms, Craig Wise, Robert Wendel and George Scull.

Rev. Robert Wendel led the invocation.

Sheriff Marcus Simms led the Pledge of Allegiance.

**MINUTES** - Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the minutes from the previous meeting. Vote unanimous.

### **PROCLAMATION**

 Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the Proclamation for Teen Dating Violence Awareness and Prevention Month. Vote unanimous.

#### FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

1. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the designation of Jeffrey Marshall, Chief Clerk as signatory on all documents relative to

- Greene County Bridges 73 and 75. Effective 1/28/2021. Vote unanimous.
- 2. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the resignation of Chris Eisiminger on the Farmland Preservation Board. Vote unanimous.
- 3. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the Lease Extension between the County of Greene and Coral Lee Brodak for space occupying the Eastern Magisterial District #13-3-03. This lease can be extended for six-month periods. Monthly amount is \$1,131.35 due on the 1st of each month. Vote unanimous.
- 4. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Mike Belding the second to approve the Second Amendment Sanctuary Resolution for Greene County Pennsylvania. Commissioner McClure and Commissioner Belding voted in favor.
- 5. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve an allocation of \$2,500 dollars for the Waynesburg Lions Club annual Fourth of July Celebration. Vote unanimous.
- 6. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the Addendum to the March 22, 2018 Cooperation Agreement between the County of Greene and the UMWA Career Centers, Inc to charge a 1.5% administrative fee for the RACP grant. Vote unanimous.
- 7. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the appointment of Jason Nicholson to the Greene County Planning Commission Board. Term will end on 12/31/2024. Vote unanimous.
- 8. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve a one-year Tentative

Agreement between the County of Greene and SEIU Local 668 for Commissioners' Residual Unit, Court-Appointed Unit and Court Related Unit. Vote unanimous.

#### **CDBG**

- 1. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve a Three-Year Activity Extension FFY 2016 Cumberland Township Single Family Residential Housing Rehabilitation and Wayne Township, Maple Alley Sewage Line Replacement. Vote unanimous.
- 2. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the HOME Investment Partnership Management Plan and designate Commissioner Mike Belding as signatory. Vote unanimous.

## **COURTS**

1. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve a Service Agreement between Advanced Communications Company and the Greene County Courthouse from 1/30/2021 to 1/30/2022 in the amount of \$502.00. Vote unanimous.

## **DOMESTIC RELATIONS**

1. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve a Title IV-D Cooperative Agreement between Joseph Zupancic and Greene County Domestic Relations. \$100/hr. Vote unanimous.

#### **DRUG AND ALCOHOL**

1. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the contract agreement

with Adagio Health Inc. for January 1, 2021- June 30, 2021 for Tobacco Services not to exceed \$6,000. Vote unanimous.

## **ELECTIONS**

- 1. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve an increase of cost to generate Election Reports:
  - a. Paper copies cost is \$0.25 per page.
  - b. CD of Street List or Voter List is \$20.00; if converted to an Excel workbook, the cost will be \$25.00.
  - c. Flash-Drive of Street List or Voter List is \$30.00; if converted to Excel workbook the cost will be \$35.00. Vote unanimous.

#### **TREASURER**

1. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the 2020 Return of Taxes. Vote unanimous.

#### **ANNOUNCEMENTS**

Petitions for those wishing to run for a candidate in the May Primary will be available for distribution on Monday, February 8th.

Casting of Lots will be held on Wednesday, March 17th at 11:00 a.m. in the first-floor conference room.

#### **NOTICES**

 CONSOL PA Coal Company, LLC has submitted an addendum plan approval application to the PA DEP Ai Quality Program to operate a new material handling system at the Bailey Mine located in Richhill Township.

- Brave Water and Sewer Authority SRP intend to submit an application to the PA DEP for permit renewal of NPDES permit – PA0092266
- 3. Lake Lynn Hydroelectric Project dissolved oxygen deviation of July 30, 2020 report.
- 4. Terry Cole is applying for a GP-8 to the PA DEP for Temporary Road Crossing.
- 5. Windstream D & E, Inc proposed installation of a Fiber Optics wire line at the Waynesburg and Washington Railroad Company
- 6. EQT Productions intends to submit an application to the PA DEP for A.J. Cummins 1550-007540 to plug inactive wells in Franklin Township.
- 7. CONSOL Energy Inc. plans to install the Enlow Mine, 2 South #1
  Airshaft at 200 Dunn School Road. Public Blasting Schedule
  Notification was published in the Observer Reporter January 18
  through January 22.

#### **PUBLIC COMMENT**

#### **ADJOURNMENT**

Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to adjourn. Vote unanimous.